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Carl Dablestein
1252 "C" Street

Omaha L}, Nebraska

Dear Carl,

This is to acknowledge your letter asking for varification of

——a transmission of February 23, 1963,

I checked my logsWgfg¥ before and don't know how I missed it.
But we did have our frequency checked on the stated date and it
would Include a test tcne and station I D as you stated in your
report.

If You've been trying for two years for a varification on

that report, I must say you are persistant.

Best 7%§ rds,
/ A \}; i LC/

Merl Jonés (CE)



